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29 November 1982 

MEMORANDUM FOR = ..... I _,..,..---.-~--.. ......... __.I 
Executive Ofhcer, 

1
~~0 

Chief, Systems Programm1ng 
THROUGH: 

Division 

FROM: I l 
'--nu~art~a.....,.,.B~a~s~e"""T"S=y~srt~e~m~s.....,.,.B="ranch 

SUBJECT: Request to Provide ORACLE Installation Procedures 
to the National Security Agency 

National Security Agency 
9800 Savage Road 
Fort George G. Mead, Maryland 20755 
Contact: Peter Seelos 

2. Qescription of Assistance 

Provide in-house developed documentation describing installation of ORACLE 
Data Bas~ Management System (DBMS) software on the IBM VM/CMS interactive 
system. The ORACLE vendor, Relational Software Incorporated (RSI), has no 
objection to this action. 

3. Location of Assistance 

Central Intelligence Agency 

Office of Data Processing 

The Office of Data Processing has developed compre1hensive documentation 
which describes ORACLE software installation on VM/CMS. The National 
Security Agency (NSA) is contemplating purchasing and installing ORACLE on 
their VM/CMS interactive system. The documentation describes the computer 
resources and procedures required to install the software. 

6. Financial Cost 

None 
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SUBJECT: Request to Provide ORACLE Installation Procedures to the. 
National Security Agency 

7. Work Hours 

None 

8. Person to Contact for Additional Information 
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APPROVED: 

/a/ lnlC8 l. John&On 
2 DEC 19£12 

Director of Data Processing Date 
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